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MayorandCounclllors - Dater Jut (R Lo\
o m— - NET—— {tem #vw" 2 ——
From: City of Richmond Website [webgraphics@richmond.ca] Re: [ {aw0 %1649
Sent: June 13, 2012 4:03 PM '
To: MayorandCouncillors

Subject:  Send a Submission Online (response #686)
Categories: 12-8060-20-8769 - 9160 No 2 Rd RZ 10-516267 - Western Maple Lane Holdings

Schedule 25 to the Minutes of
Send a Submission Online (response #686) the Council Meeting for
Public Hearings held on
' Monday, June 18, 2012.
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Survey Informanon

URL http Hcms rlchmond cafPage‘l 793 aspx | ' ;

Survey Response

Your Name: Mun Llng Cheung

Your Address: | 5451 Maple Road Rlchmond BC V?E 1G2

- Subject Property Address OR
Bylaw Number

RZ 10-516267

. My famuly and | have been living in the

. neighborhood for over 13 years. | have
notified many developments in recent years
and | would like to object this one even
though | have not objected any before. My
reasons are as below: 1) 18 three-storey
townhouse units are too too much in such a
proposed rezoning area. 2) Traffic is one of
my main concerns as many southbound
vehicles will turn left on No.2 Road at Maple
Road. 3) Safety, noices, nuisances, parkings,
and many many others are problems when
. rezoning is approved. 4) To be honest | don't
i have a single reason to accept this rezoning

Comments:

| except that | am the developer. Finally, | |
strongly object this rezoning. _ 3
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